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Purchasing Department 

Attn:  Jeff Carver, Director 
6055 62nd Avenue 

Vero Beach, FL  32967 
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 Date:  September 21, 2017 

 To: All Participants 

From: Jeff Carver, CPPO, Director of Purchasing    

 Re: SDIRC 02-0-2018JC Addendum 2 

 

ADDENDUM 2 
 
This Addendum is released in response to questions from various participating vendors. This 
addendum include this cover page plus two (2) additional pages.    
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Respondent        Date 

 

*Failure to include this signed addendum with your submittal may result in disqualification.     
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1. How many years has the School District of Indian County (SDIC) contracted with Florida 

Blue to provide its health benefit plan coverage? Answer: Over 10 Years 
 

2. How many health benefit plans does SDIC provide to its employees, both active and 
retired, through Florida Blue? Answer: Three plans for Active and Retirees under 65. 
 

3. Do the Florida Blue health benefit plans provided to SDIC include dental, vison and 
prescription coverage? Answer: The current plan does not include dental and 
vision. It does include prescriptions. 
 

4. Can SDIC provide an estimate of its total annual health benefit claim experience by total 
dollar volume and number of claims for each Florida Blue Plan? Answer on table 
below:  

  
Average 

Subscribers 
Average 
Members 

Total 
Medical 

Claims Paid 

Total 
Medical 
Claims 

Processed 

Total Rx 
Claims 
Paid 

Total Rx 
Claims 

Processed 

October 2015-
September 2016 

1,748 3,576 $10,096,924  87,855 $3,709,872  38,699 

October 2016-July 
2017 

1,898 3,655 $8,181,626  65,722 $2,773,434  28,774 

 
 

5. What time period of claims is to be included in the scope of the audit? Answer: Current 
Year 

 
6. In paragraph 13, it notes that 25% of the scoring will be applied to Qualifications and 

experience of assigned staff and 25% of the scoring will be applied to Project Approach 
and Methodology.  However, I did not see any items within the RFP that addressed 
these two categories.  Please advise upon what basis the committee will makes these 
determinations? Answer: Proposals should include the names, qualifications and 
experience of all personnel that will be assigned to the project. Evaluation 
committee member will utilize this information in grading that criteria. Project 
approach and methodology relates specifically to the statement at the bottom of 
page 4 that reads:  “Proposals should include detailed descriptions of all work 
that will completed at the conclusion of this project. Additionally, proposals 
should include a comprehensive listing of all deliverables such as reports and 
recommendations.”  

 
7. Paragraph 20.0 Licenses, Permits, and Inspections appear to address construction 

bids.  Please confirm if this Paragraph is applicable to this RFP. Answer: Not 
applicable to the RFP 
 

 
8. Paragraph 42.0 notes that the Request for Proposals tabulations with recommended 

award(s) will be posted for review on or about June 5, 2017.  Please advise if the date 
will be updated. Answer: This date should read October 12, 2017 
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9. Does the School District expect the audit to occur this year, or can the audit project start 

in 2017 with the actual on-site audit and results occurring between January to March 
2018? Answer: Project timeline will be determined after Board approval of the 
award.  

 
 

10. What is the total annual medical claims spend? Addressed in question 4. 
 

 
11. Typically an on-site visit to the Administrator’s office is required for a claims audit. Would 

you like estimated travel expenses to be included in the audit fee or listed separately? 
Answer: The total not to exceed cost of the project should include all cost of the 
project through completion. 

 
12. Based on your description of the requirements of the Jessica Lunsford Act outlined in 

Attachment B, it appears that our organization, if chosen as the vendor for this project, 
will not be subject to compliance with the Act. We will not be present on school property, 
we will not have direct contact with children or any student of the District and will not 
have access to or control of school funds. Is our position on this correct?  Answer: You 
are correct in your understanding. The JLA will not apply to the resulting 
agreement.   
 

 
13. Is Attachment B required to be included with our final submission? Answer: No 

 
14. If there is information that our organization declares proprietary or confidential, should 

we submit a redacted copy in addition to the copies originally requested? Answer: Yes 
 
 

 


